# Faridabad, Haryana, India 🗣

+91-8447502255



sudhanshu.licensed@gmail.com ( in





# Front End Developer

# **Objective**

Team player who is courteous and disciplined with proven experience in Web Development at Excellence Technologies, helping companies create and maintain better code base for reusability. Capable of continuous learning from Sr. Developers whilst mentoring other Jr. Developers.

#### Career

# Freelance Vue.js Developer

[May, 2023 → September, 2023]

- Developed interactive UI using Quasar and Vuetify, for Landing page and web application.
- Completed multiple milestones with 100% Client satisfaction.
- Effective communication, regular updates and addressing queries promptly.

# Jr. Web Developer | Excellence Technologies

[April, 2022 → May, 2023]

- Developed and maintained responsive SPAs using Vue.js.
- Collaborated with UI/UX Designer & Backend team to create visually appealing & functional user interfaces.
- Demonstrated excellent communication skills, effectively collaborating with co-workers and clients.

# Web Developer. Intern | BBB Creations

[May 2020 → July, 2020]

- Created frontend for the Product section.
- Optimized page load times by code splitting techniques such as creating re-usable components.

#### **Technical Skill**

Vue.js, Nuxt, Vuex/Pinia, Quasar, Vuetify, PrimeVue, JavaScript, Sass/CSS, HTML, GitHub, Agile Methods.

#### **Projects**

#### EthToPls ( Find out More...)

E-Commerce/ Marketplace sell & buy anything on PulseChain (Trade using Smart Contracts) using digital currencies. Tech Used: Vue Composition API, Quasar v2, Pinia.

- Developed checkout, auction pages with Responsive UI.
- Developing Calculation metrics for conversion of currencies.

## Kondeki ( Find out More...)

Application built for monitoring network activity and filter network access to protect children from harmful influence. Tech Used: Vue Composition API, Axios.

- Integrated Axios with interceptors to handle requests, dynamically setting the Base URL based on different domains.
- Ensure secure communication with backend services through token-based authentication and authorization.
- Created separate services for APIs, reducing code repetition and improving maintainability.

#### Nemx-Volt

A Single Page Application built for tracking worker activity Tech Used: Vue Composition API, Vuex, Vue Router, Axios and PrimeVue.

- Developed a dashboard UI using PrimeVue to create UI components single-handedly.
- Utilized third party libraries like Chart.js, for data visualization, enabling admins to identify trends and patterns.
- Implemented access restrictions based on admin hierarchy, allowing stake-holders to access information accordingly.

#### Claim Guru ( Work Samples, Platform)

A comprehensive Claims Management System built by-and for—public Insurance Adjusters.

Tech Used: Vue Options API, Vuex, Vue Router, Axios and

- Implemented Restrictions in file upload on Drag-n-Drop by using MIME type.
- Accurately designed Components using Figma Designs.
- Communicated with external Backend Developer and integrated RESTAPIs for component interactions.

### ScheduPay ( Find out more...)

ScheduPay is a **mobile focussed application** which **automates** and streamlines billing for lawn care professionals.

Tech Used: Vue Composition API, Pinia, Vue Router, Axios and Vuetify.

- Removed indexing so crawlers do not index certain pages.
- Created mobile focused design using Vuetify, from Adobe XD
- Collaborated with geographically dispersed team by actively participating in code reviews, to ensure code quality and best practices.

#### **Education**

# B. Tech in Computer Science Engineering

[August 1, 2017 → July 1, 2021, CGPA -7.4] HMR Institute of Technology and Management, New Delhi

### **Diploma** in **Medical Electronics Engineering**

[August 1, 2013 → July 1, 2016, CGPA -7.0] Chotu Ram Rural Institute of Technology, Delhi

#### 10th

[April 1, 2012 → May 1, 2013, CGPA -7.2] D.A.V Public School, Sector-49, Faridabad, Haryana

#### **Interests**

Drawing, Sketching, Crafts, Listening to Music, Playing Clash Royale(Completed 20Win Challenge at Clash Royale League)